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From: Gary Spencer
To: Teresa Barnes; Chuck Collins
Cc: Matt Daniels (mdaniels@meridianrealtycap.com)
Subject: FW: as built drawings
Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 11:19:47 AM
Attachments: 075566-ASBUILT COMPARISONS-6.28.17.pdf


As builts for Texas Roadhouse
 
Gary Spencer
Senior Estimator
          Off. 513-934-0478 ext. 2 #
          Fax 513-934-0610
          Cell 513-383-2568
 


 


From: Reber, Tim [mailto:Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 9:32 AM
To: Chuck Collins <ccollins@diggit-inc.com>; Matt Daniels (mdaniels@meridianrealtycap.com)
<mdaniels@meridianrealtycap.com>
Cc: Wade Brown <wbrown@diggit-inc.com>; Gary Spencer <gspencer@diggit-inc.com>; Iwaniuk,
Brian <Brian.Iwaniuk@Woolpert.com>
Subject: RE: as built drawings
 
See attached for reference.
 
 
 
 
 


Tim Reber, PE
Senior Associate
Project Manager | Design Services
D: 630.693.6350  | M: 773.517.5308
tim.reber@woolpert.com


Woolpert
1815 South Meyers Road Suite 950 | Oakbrook Terrace, IL 60181
woolpert.com


 
 


From: Reber, Tim 
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 5:09 PM
To: 'Chuck Collins' <ccollins@diggit-inc.com>; Matt Daniels (mdaniels@meridianrealtycap.com)
<mdaniels@meridianrealtycap.com>
Cc: Wade Brown <wbrown@diggit-inc.com>; Gary Spencer <gspencer@diggit-inc.com>; Iwaniuk,
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STORM STRUCTURE TABLE
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SANITARY STRUCTURE TABLE



SURVEY DATA:
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before you dig



Ohio Utilities Protection Service



GRADING LEGEND



EXH-1
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Detention Basin Storage (PROPOSED)



Surface Ponding



Volume = (1/3)*(EL2-EL1)*[A1+A2+sqrt(A1*A2)]



DETENTION AREA 



ELEVATION 



(ft) AREA  (SF)
INCREMENTAL 



(SF)



INCREMENTAL 



VOLUME (CF)



TOTAL VOLUME 



(CF)



TOTAL VOLUME 



(AC-FT)



859.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000 0.000



860.00 1087.50 1087.50 90.63 90.625 0.002



861.00 1614.77 4027.44 1342.48 1433.103 0.033



862.00 2260.39 5785.66 1928.55 3361.657 0.077



863.00 3028.06 7904.67 2634.89 5996.546 0.138



864.00 3908.85 10377.29 3459.10 9455.644 0.217



865.00 5296.09 13754.84 4584.95 14040.591 0.322



866.00 6770.64 18054.88 6018.29 20058.884 0.460



PROPOSED DETENTION BASIN VOLUME = 0.4605 AC-FT



20058.88 CF











Detention Basin Storage (AS-BUILT CONDITION)



Surface Ponding
Volume = (1/3)*(EL2-EL1)*[A1+A2+sqrt(A1*A2)]



DETENTION AREA
ELEVATION



(ft) AREA  (SF)
INCREMENTAL



(SF)
INCREMENTAL
VOLUME (CF)



TOTAL VOLUME
(CF)



TOTAL VOLUME
(AC-FT)



859.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000 0.000
860.00 1054.69 1054.69 253.13 253.126 0.006
861.00 1362.57 3616.04 1205.35 1458.473 0.033
862.00 1858.66 4812.62 1604.21 3062.680 0.070
863.00 2437.82 6425.12 2141.71 5204.385 0.119
864.00 3128.76 8328.35 2776.12 7980.503 0.183
865.00 4567.77 11476.94 3825.65 11806.151 0.271



AS-BUILT DETENTION BASIN VOLUME = 0.2710 AC-FT
11806.15 CF



DESIGN DETENTION BASIN VOLUME= 0.4605 AC-FT
20058.88 CF



DEFICIT= 0.1895 AC-FT
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Brian <Brian.Iwaniuk@Woolpert.com>
Subject: RE: as built drawings
 
We’ll have the volume calculation to you in the morning, but below are the initial comments to the
Storm Sewer:
 
 


·         1.2 – Raise invert 0.50’ to match design grade
·         1.3 – Lower invert 0.20’ to match design grade
·         1.4 – Raise invert 0.34’ to match design grade
·         1.5 – raise invert 0.42’ to match design grade
·         1.17 – structure missing or covered


 
We are available to discuss in the morning.
 
Thanks
 
 
 
 


Tim Reber, PE
Senior Associate
Project Manager | Design Services
D: 630.693.6350  | M: 773.517.5308
tim.reber@woolpert.com


Woolpert
1815 South Meyers Road Suite 950 | Oakbrook Terrace, IL 60181
woolpert.com


 
 


From: Chuck Collins [mailto:ccollins@diggit-inc.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 11:44 AM
To: Reber, Tim <Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com>; Matt Daniels (mdaniels@meridianrealtycap.com)
<mdaniels@meridianrealtycap.com>
Cc: Wade Brown <wbrown@diggit-inc.com>; Gary Spencer <gspencer@diggit-inc.com>
Subject: as built drawings
 
Tim any word on storm calculations    I have received multiple calls asking for updates      
 
 


Chuck Collins
Operations manager
     Off. 513-934-0478
     Fax 513-934-0610
     Cell 513-260-4177
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From: Mike Sweny
To: Teresa Barnes
Subject: Fwd: RE: as built drawings
Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 9:05:10 AM
Attachments: 170014-SV02-Storm Asubilts.pdf


From: Wilson, Mike <mike.wilson@cecinc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2017 9:02:51 AM
To: Mike Sweny
Subject: RE: as built drawings
 
Here you go. Good luck!
 
Michael Wilson, P.S. / Senior Project Manager
Civil & Environmental Consultants, Inc.
5899 Montclair Blvd. · Cincinnati, OH 45150
Toll-Free: 800-759-5614 · Direct: 513-483-3538 · Fax: 513-985-0228
Mobile: 513-518-1184 · http://www.cecinc.com
Senior Leadership · Integrated Services · Personal Business Relationships
 


From: Mike Sweny [mailto:mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2017 5:58 PM
To: Wilson, Mike <mike.wilson@cecinc.com>
Subject: Fwd: as built drawings
 
 
 
 
 
Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE smartphone


-------- Original message --------
From: Chuck Collins <ccollins@diggit-inc.com> 
Date: 7/3/17 3:42 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: Mike Sweny <mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com> 
Subject: Fwd: as built drawings


Sent from my iPhone


Begin forwarded message:


From: "Gary Spencer" <gspencer@diggit-inc.com>
To: "barnest@bceo.org" <barnest@bceo.org>, "Chuck Collins" <ccollins@diggit-
inc.com>
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Cc: "Matt Daniels (mdaniels@meridianrealtycap.com)"
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
 
Signature1


 


From: Reber, Tim [mailto:Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 9:32 AM
To: Chuck Collins <ccollins@diggit-inc.com>; Matt Daniels
(mdaniels@meridianrealtycap.com) <mdaniels@meridianrealtycap.com>
Cc: Wade Brown <wbrown@diggit-inc.com>; Gary Spencer <gspencer@diggit-
inc.com>; Iwaniuk, Brian <Brian.Iwaniuk@Woolpert.com>
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
To: 'Chuck Collins' <ccollins@diggit-inc.com>; Matt Daniels
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
 
We’ll have the volume calculation to you in the morning, but below are the initial
comments to the Storm Sewer:
 
 


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
To: Reber, Tim <Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com>; Matt Daniels
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
Subject: Fwd: Storm Asbuilts
Date: Thursday, July 06, 2017 3:12:29 PM
Attachments: Storm Asbuilts.pdf


Theresa, 
When I got your email this morning about the invert elevation at structure #1 I looked at it
myself and it was obvious an error had been made so I called my surveyor and had him
look at it again. It was an error and I have attached his revision which reflects this. I hope
this is enough to satisfy that particular concern. I can tell you the water is flowing into the
structure quite briskley. Please let me know if this will be enough for now to let me get my
inspection.


Thsnkbyou.


From: Wilson, Mike <mike.wilson@cecinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2017 3:05:50 PM
To: Mike Sweny
Subject: Storm Asbuilts
 
Attached is the revised asbuilt drawing. I apologize for the invert measurement error.
 
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
 
This electronic communication and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the person or entity to which it is
addressed, and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law,
including copyright law.  If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are prohibited from disclosing,
reproducing, distributing, disseminating or otherwise using this transmission.  Please promptly notify the sender by reply
electronic communication and immediately delete this message from your system.
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From: Mike Sweny
To: "Reber, Tim"; "Duane Banet"; Teresa Barnes
Cc: Eric Pottenger; Greg Wilkens; Iwaniuk, Brian
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings
Date: Thursday, July 06, 2017 11:01:01 AM


Mr. Reber,
Can you please provide an update on where we are on getting information to the county
engineer.


Thank you.


From: Teresa Barnes <BarnesT@bceo.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2017 7:41:14 AM
To: 'Reber, Tim'; Mike Sweny; 'Duane Banet'
Cc: Eric Pottenger; Greg Wilkens; Iwaniuk, Brian
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings
 
I have attached a clean copy of the as-builts that were provided –
unfortunately, the elevation written is clearly an 856.87.
BCEO cannot just make an assumption that this is another “typo”.
Please verify the elevations.
Teresa
 


 


From: Reber, Tim [mailto:Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 4:47 PM
To: Teresa Barnes; 'Mike Sweny'; 'Duane Banet'
Cc: Eric Pottenger; Greg Wilkens; Iwaniuk, Brian
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings
 
FYI, the elevation on the mark up at the west side of Kingsgate is 858, per the text on the drawing. 
There is not a 2’ elevation difference per the design and the construction.
 
We will take the items listed below into consideration before certifying the as-builts.
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


 
 


From: Teresa Barnes [mailto:BarnesT@bceo.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 3:07 PM
To: 'Mike Sweny' <mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com>; 'Duane Banet'
<Duane.Banet@TexasRoadhouse.com>; Reber, Tim <Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com>
Cc: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>; Greg Wilkens <WilkensG@bceo.org>
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings
 


Mike
 


I understand that, in an effort to “speed things along” somewhat, a 3rd party
surveyor was hired to provide a signed and sealed as-built of the storm drain
pipe system.
Unfortunately, as you can see on the attached mark-up, this as-built survey has
7 pipe sections that were installed with a negative pipe slope and a section that
is “not installed” at all (I realize that this pipe was removed and is being
reinstalled based on the information from the previous as-built survey).
In addition, this survey states that the system comes into the existing catch
basin on the west side of Kingsgate Way at an elevation of 856.87. However,
the pipe that continues east under Kingsgate Way has an elevation of 858.89.
This means that the system from Texas Road House is 2-feet below the “outlet”
of the catch basin.
While the current as-built survey has a maximum negative slope of -0.27%,
given the issue at structure 1.0, it is unlikely that the system will be able to
function as designed.
At this time, there are several things that will need to occur:


1.     Have a third survey done. Provide this information on an updated
drawing that shows all invert and top of grate information and the
calculated slopes of each run of pipe. This drawing will need to be signed
and sealed by a licensed surveyor.


2.     Have the system analyzed to determine a Hydraulic Grade Line and
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determine the maximum 100-year water surface elevation within the
detention basin. These calculations will need to be signed and sealed by
a licensed civil engineer.


3.     Determine “where the water will go” should the basin overflow.
4.     If “fixes” are necessary – what are they and what timetable will they be


completed on.
Let me know if you have any questions.
THANKS
 


Teresa
 


 


From: Mike Sweny [mailto:mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 9:05 AM
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
Subject: RE: Storm Asbuilts
Date: Friday, July 07, 2017 7:54:39 AM


Thank you Theresa. I was told yesterday that Woolpert is supposed to be sending you
everything you have requested this morning so maybe we can finally get this resolved.


Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE smartphone


-------- Original message --------
From: Teresa Barnes <BarnesT@bceo.org> 
Date: 7/7/17 7:41 AM (GMT-05:00) 
To: Mike Sweny <mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com> 
Cc: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org> 
Subject: RE: Storm Asbuilts 


Mike


 


Unfortunately, this invert is not the only thing that is an issue with the provided
drawing.


The provided inverts result in 7 runs of pipe being negative slopes – well, now
8 – given the new invert of 859.08, this is higher than the outlet invert of
858.76 at structure 1.20.


Negative slopes along the pipe system from the basin to Kingsgate Way –
while a full basin will result in some water going through the system,  the
system cannot function as it was designed.


In the email provided on Wednesday, it was stated that a hydraulic grade line
will need to be run on the system.


We need ensure that the system that is in the ground will not negatively impact
neighboring properties.


 


Teresa


 



mailto:mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com

mailto:BarnesT@bceo.org





 


From: Mike Sweny [mailto:mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 3:12 PM
To: Teresa Barnes
Subject: Fwd: Storm Asbuilts


 


Theresa,


When I got your email this morning about the invert elevation at structure #1 I looked
at it myself and it was obvious an error had been made so I called my surveyor and
had him look at it again. It was an error and I have attached his revision which reflects
this. I hope this is enough to satisfy that particular concern. I can tell you the water is
flowing into the structure quite briskley. Please let me know if this will be enough for
now to let me get my inspection.


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



mailto:mike.wilson@cecinc.com





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


 


 



http://www.cecinc.com/






From: Duane Banet
To: Teresa Barnes
Subject: Texas Roadhouse - West Chester, OH
Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 11:49:49 AM
Attachments: image001.png


image002.png


Ms. Barnes,
                Thank you for working with us today.  I understand that you are trying to get out of the
office, and we appreciate all your help.
 
I spoke to Chuck Collins at Dig-it about the pipe with a negative slope, and he seemed to have a
solution and is working on it currently.  He also stating that he felt like the correction would not
involve trench our entire parking lot.  I have not seen the as-built drawings to confirm this.
 
Could you please let me know where this stands with your office, and what actions need to be
taken?
 
Do you plan on being in the office on Monday, if so what times?
 
Thank you again for all your help,
 
Duane Banet
Construction Project Manager
(PH) 502-638-5494
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From: Sean Renfroe
To: Teresa Barnes
Subject: Texas Roadhouse Letter - West Chester, OH
Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 3:51:18 PM
Attachments: 2017.6.30 - Letter to Butler County re Detention Basis - West Chester, OH.pdf


Ms. Barnes—
 
Please see the attached letter from Texas Roadhouse that you requested.  Please let me know if you
need anything else from us.
 
Thanks again.
 
Sean
 
Sean Renfroe
Associate General Counsel
6040 Dutchmans Lane
Louisville, KY 40205
office  |  502.638.5488
mobile  |  502.554.5242
fax  |  502.426.3274
e-mail  | sean.renfroe@TexasRoadhouse.com
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From: Teresa Barnes
To: "Duane Banet"
Subject: FW: as built drawings
Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 12:01:04 PM
Attachments: 075566-ASBUILT COMPARISONS-6.28.17.pdf


 
 


 
From: Gary Spencer [mailto:gspencer@diggit-inc.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 11:20 AM
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
To: "Reber, Tim"; "Mike Sweny"; "Duane Banet"
Cc: Eric Pottenger; Greg Wilkens; Iwaniuk, Brian
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings
Date: Thursday, July 06, 2017 7:41:17 AM
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
To: "Mike Sweny"; "Duane Banet"; "Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com"
Cc: Eric Pottenger; Greg Wilkens
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings
Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 4:07:28 PM
Attachments: 20170705155417655.pdf


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
To: "Mike Sweny"
Cc: Eric Pottenger
Subject: RE: Storm Asbuilts
Date: Friday, July 07, 2017 7:41:36 AM


Mike
 
Unfortunately, this invert is not the only thing that is an issue with the provided
drawing.
The provided inverts result in 7 runs of pipe being negative slopes – well, now 8
– given the new invert of 859.08, this is higher than the outlet invert of 858.76
at structure 1.20.
Negative slopes along the pipe system from the basin to Kingsgate Way – while
a full basin will result in some water going through the system,  the system
cannot function as it was designed.
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
To: "Reber, Tim"; "Duane Banet"; "mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com"
Cc: Eric Pottenger; Greg Wilkens; "collins@diggit-inc.com"; Iwaniuk, Brian
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings - texas roadhouse - west chester
Date: Thursday, July 13, 2017 9:01:05 AM


In response to my comment email on 7-12-17, several phone calls occurred late
yesterday afternoon. I would like to document my understanding of what was
discussed. Please refer to the red text after each comment.
 


1.     The survey is not signed and sealed by a licensed surveyor. This is
required.
BCEO requires that the survey for the site is signed and sealed. The
question was posed concerning the work that was supposedly completed
yesterday and would that need to be shown on the survey. BCEO does
not make that determination. BCEO is NOT requiring a new survey of the
site. What BCEO is requiring is an accurate representation of the site
conditions. If the current survey is “accurate” and a licensed survey
professional will sign and seal the information, then that document can
be used. The decision of IF a new survey being required is completely up
to the site engineer and the property owner.


2.     There is a discrepancy between some of the inverts provided on the
drawing and those used in the calculations. Please verify and correct
accordingly.
BCEO will require that the accurate survey information be used within
the provided calculations. Detailed attention should be paid to ensure
that the correct elevations are used within the calculations, especially
when a structure has different elevations for the inlet and outlet of the
pipe.


3.     The survey indicates a HWL of 866.0 within the detention basin.
However, the provided topography indicates a gap in the 865.0
elevation, thereby leaving the spillway actually at 864+. Please provide a
detail of the as-built elevations for the spillway of the detention basin.
Note – the volume provided in the basin should stop at essentially the
spillway elevation. In addition, to simply close the contours and say that
the spillway is at 866 would then require verification of the grading along
the south property line will be required to ensure that the water will not
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flow toward the neighboring property.
Per the provided drawing, there is a “gap” within the 865 contour – this
would indicate that the elevation of the ground in that area is below 865.
A statement was made on the drawing that indicated a high water level
of 866 within this area. Unfortunately, if the 866 contour is not
“complete” then the water will not rise to that elevation. The elevation
of the water within the basin is of particular importance on this site, due
to the proximity of the basin to the neighboring building and the design
of the system. Therefore, additional information was requested. Again, it
is completely up to the site engineer and property owner how and when
that information is provided.


4.     The Hydraulic Grade Line was not calculated correctly. It is not permitted
to state that the “total flows are limited to the pipe full flow capacity”.
This is not what happens on site. The HGL should be calculated with the
assumption that the basin has the 10-year water surface elevation in it.
The HGL within the system should not be below the calculated 10-year
water surface elevation. In addition, the total flow through the pipe is
based on the cumulative drainage areas – not the pipe capacity. The HGL
will also be based on the fact that pipes within the system, as installed do
not have the capacity to carry the required flow. Hence, why the HGL is
being required to be calculated correctly.
This was discussed in detail on the telephone.  A storm drain system
accumulates water as it passes down the system and each inlet/catch
basin adds additional water. Therefore, the area that the downstream
pipe drains increases with each additional inlet. This accumulation of
water was not calculated correctly on the provided pages. Therefore, the
information provided was not what was required. Due to the tight design
of the system, yes, an inch difference can make a substantial difference
on the functionality of the system. Refer to the storm water
management calculation for this site – completed by Woolpert and dated
1-9-17; the original design of the site storm system is contained within
and the proposed systems hydraulic grade line is shown. This information
should simply be updated using the accurate information as obtained
through the site survey.
 







 
IMPORTANT:
BCEO is not stating that the current system will not work – however, we
are stating that we need to receive the correct and accurate
information/calculations to determine the actually functionality of the
system.  It is very possible that the system, as installed, could meet
development standards, even if there is a negative pipe within the
system. BCEO cannot make that determination until accurate details and
calculations, that are signed and sealed by the appropriate professional,
are received.


BCEO would be happy to host a meeting with all parties to discuss the issues.
Let me know if you have any questions.
THANKS
Teresa
 


 
From: Reber, Tim [mailto:Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 4:40 PM
To: Teresa Barnes
Cc: Iwaniuk, Brian
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings
 
Thanks for the clarifications Teresa, we’ll revise the HGL calcs appropriately.
 
 
 
 
 


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
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 2:10 PM
To: Reber, Tim <Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com>; 'Duane Banet' <Duane.Banet@TexasRoadhouse.com>;
'mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com' <mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com>
Cc: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>; Greg Wilkens <WilkensG@bceo.org>; 'ccollins@diggit-
inc.com' <ccollins@diggit-inc.com>; Iwaniuk, Brian <Brian.Iwaniuk@Woolpert.com>
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings
 


Tim
 
Unfortunately, there are still a few things that need to be adjusted and/or
recalculated and verified prior to the release of the CO.
 


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


4.     The Hydraulic Grade Line  was not calculated correctly. It is not
permitted to state that the “total flows are limited to the pipe full flow
capacity”. This is not what happens on site. The HGL should be calculated
with the assumption that the basin has the 10-year water surface
elevation in it. The HGL within the system should not be below the
calculated 10-year water surface elevation. In addition, the total flow
through the pipe is based on the cumulative drainage areas – not the
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pipe capacity. The HGL will also be based on the fact that pipes within
the system, as installed do not have the capacity to carry the required
flow. Hence, why the HGL is being required to be calculated correctly.


 
The Certificate of Occupancy will not be released prior to the requested
information above being received.
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Teresa


 
From: Reber, Tim [mailto:Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 6:25 PM
To: Teresa Barnes; 'Duane Banet'; 'mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com'
Cc: Eric Pottenger; Greg Wilkens; 'ccollins@diggit-inc.com'; Iwaniuk, Brian
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings
 
Teresa, attached are the signed HGL calcs, as-built drawings with slopes included, and pond volume
calcs for your review.
 
For the fixes we will need to adjust the structures 1.2 and 1.3 to the noted inverts we show on the
plan.  Also, we’ll need to adjust the pond on the east end to get another 0.06 ac-ft of storage. 
 
I will call you in the morning to discuss next steps.
 
Thanks for your help.
 
 
 
 
 


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
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 2:45 PM
To: 'Duane Banet' <Duane.Banet@TexasRoadhouse.com>; 'mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com'
<mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com>; Reber, Tim <Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com>
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
 
In the email below, it was stated that you expected for BCEO to receive the
required items for the Texas Roadhouse site.
I wanted to send a quick note to let you know that, as of 3:30 pm, Monday, July
10, 2017, I have not received any of the required documentation.
 
As previously stated, the required items are:


1.     A signed and sealed storm water system as-built drawing. This drawing
would include all of the pipe inverts, tops of grates and pipe slopes for
the storm drain pipe system on the site.


2.     A HGL calculation of the as-built system and determination of the 100-
year water surface elevation within the detention basin. These
calculations are also required to be signed and sealed by a civil engineer.


3.     Dependent on the HWL elevation, if necessary, documentation of where
the overflow water will go.


4.     Explanation of any “fixes” necessary within the system.
 
The email received late on Friday afternoon simply had a single page that
provided the inverts and tops of grates of the structures. Slopes were not
provided and the page was not signed and sealed. Therefore, at this point in
time, BCEO has not received any of the required items for review.
 
Once these times are received and reviewed, further discussion about the CO
will take place
Let me know if you have any questions.
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Teresa


 


From: Reber, Tim [mailto:Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 07, 2017 3:49 PM
To: Teresa Barnes <BarnesT@bceo.org>; 'Mike Sweny' <mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com>;
Duane Banet <Duane.Banet@TexasRoadhouse.com>
Cc: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>; Greg Wilkens <WilkensG@bceo.org>; Iwaniuk, Brian
<Brian.Iwaniuk@Woolpert.com>; Chuck Collins <ccollins@diggit-inc.com>
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings
 
Teresa, attached are the recent as-builts performed by Woolpert.  The storm sewer and structures
look good based on design intent.  See below for responses to the 4 items you mentioned.
Please call me with questions.
 
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
and sealed by a licensed surveyor.  Drawing attached.  Will send stamped
version asap.


2.     Have the system analyzed to determine a Hydraulic Grade Line and
determine the maximum 100-year water surface elevation within the
detention basin. These calculations will need to be signed and sealed by
a licensed civil engineer.  Will have this to you Monday.  Based on review,
the storm sewer meets design intent.


3.     Determine “where the water will go” should the basin overflow.  HWL
will be modeled as well, based on revised weir construction. 


4.     If “fixes” are necessary – what are they and what timetable will they be
completed on.  At this time, based on my review ,no fixes are need to the



mailto:Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com

mailto:BarnesT@bceo.org

mailto:mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com

mailto:Duane.Banet@TexasRoadhouse.com

mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org

mailto:WilkensG@bceo.org

mailto:Brian.Iwaniuk@Woolpert.com

mailto:ccollins@diggit-inc.com





storm sewer or structures.  We will finalize pond volume calculations on
Monday.


 
 
 
 
 
 


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
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 6:41 AM
To: Reber, Tim <Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com>; 'Mike Sweny'
<mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com>; 'Duane Banet' <Duane.Banet@TexasRoadhouse.com>
Cc: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>; Greg Wilkens <WilkensG@bceo.org>; Iwaniuk, Brian
<Brian.Iwaniuk@Woolpert.com>
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


 



mailto:tim.reber@woolpert.com

https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.woolpert.com%2F&data=01%7C01%7CTim.Reber%40Woolpert.com%7C5ad0931c291347e920c808d4c3e17761%7C49c1e384218e47a1a464d59d76daf482%7C0&sdata=YWfPf5V03RzE5racmz6ADhY%2FOQ1ZqaLa4GVrGQkuHMM%3D&reserved=0

mailto:ccollins@diggit-inc.com

mailto:Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com

mailto:mdaniels@meridianrealtycap.com

mailto:mdaniels@meridianrealtycap.com

mailto:wbrown@diggit-inc.com

mailto:gspencer@diggit-inc.com






From: Teresa Barnes
To: "Reber, Tim"; "Duane Banet"; "mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com"
Cc: Eric Pottenger; Greg Wilkens; "ccollins@diggit-inc.com"; Iwaniuk, Brian
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings
Date: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 3:09:57 PM


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
To: "Duane Banet"; "mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com"; "Reber, Tim"
Cc: Eric Pottenger; Greg Wilkens; "ccollins@diggit-inc.com"; "Brian.Iwaniuk@Woolpert.com"
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings
Date: Monday, July 10, 2017 3:44:53 PM


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
Subject: RE: TRH-West Chester, OH
Date: Monday, July 10, 2017 10:48:41 AM


Mike
 
I received an email from Tim late on Friday.
Unfortunately, it was simply the invert information for the pipe system.
It did not have the slopes nor was it signed or sealed.
The email has promised the required information sometime today (see copy of
email below)
I will need all of the information to be received and reviewed prior to release of
the CO.
Let me know if you have any questions.
THANKS
 
Teresa
 
Teresa, attached are the recent as-builts performed by Woolpert.  The storm sewer and
structures look good based on design intent.  See below for responses to the 4 items you
mentioned.
Please call me with questions.
 
Thanks for your help.
 
 


1.     Have a third survey done. Provide this information on an updated
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


2.     Have the system analyzed to determine a Hydraulic Grade Line and
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


3.     Determine “where the water will go” should the basin overflow.  HWL
will be modeled as well, based on revised weir construction. 
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4.     If “fixes” are necessary – what are they and what timetable will they be
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
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 9:53 AM
To: Teresa Barnes
Subject: TRH-West Chester, OH
 
Good morning Teresa,
Have you received what you need from Woolpert to release us yet?








From: Teresa Barnes
To: "Mike Sweny"
Subject: RE: Texas Roadhouse - West Chester, OH
Date: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 3:36:32 PM


Unfortunately, I have not received ANY communication (neither email nor
phone call) from anyone about the required information.
Teresa
 


 
From: Mike Sweny [mailto:mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 3:29 PM
To: Teresa Barnes
Subject: Texas Roadhouse - West Chester, OH
 
Good afternoon Teresa,
Please tell me that Woolpert has sent you the information requested.


Thank you.
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From: Reber, Tim
To: Teresa Barnes
Cc: Iwaniuk, Brian
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings
Date: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 4:39:57 PM


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
Cc: "Mike Sweny"
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings
Date: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 8:40:07 AM
Attachments: image002.png


image003.png


Teresa when you get a chance to review these docs can you give me a call or send me an email so I
can call you?
 
Duane Banet
Construction Project Manager
(PH) 502-638-5494
 


       
 


From: Reber, Tim [mailto:Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 6:25 PM
To: Teresa Barnes <BarnesT@bceo.org>; Duane Banet <Duane.Banet@TexasRoadhouse.com>;
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


1. A signed and sealed storm water system as-built drawing. This drawing
would include all of the pipe inverts, tops of grates and pipe slopes for the
storm drain pipe system on the site.


2. A HGL calculation of the as-built system and determination of the 100-
year water surface elevation within the detention basin. These
calculations are also required to be signed and sealed by a civil engineer.


3. Dependent on the HWL elevation, if necessary, documentation of where
the overflow water will go.


4. Explanation of any “fixes” necessary within the system.
 
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
To: Teresa Barnes; "Duane Banet"; "mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com"
Cc: Eric Pottenger; Greg Wilkens; "ccollins@diggit-inc.com"; Iwaniuk, Brian
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings
Date: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 6:25:05 PM
Attachments: 075566-ASBUILT COMPARISONS-7.11.17.pdf


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
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Detention Basin Storage (AS-BUILT)



Surface Ponding
Volume = (1/3)*(EL2-EL1)*[A1+A2+sqrt(A1*A2)]



DETENTION AREA
ELEVATION



(ft) AREA  (SF)
INCREMENTAL



(SF)
INCREMENTAL
VOLUME (CF)



TOTAL VOLUME
(CF)



TOTAL VOLUME
(AC-FT)



859.80 774.39 0.00 0.00 0.000 0.000
860.00 888.37 2492.19 166.15 166.146 0.004
861.00 1495.35 3536.29 1178.76 1344.911 0.031
862.00 1964.89 5174.35 1724.78 3069.694 0.070
863.00 2490.73 6667.86 2222.62 5292.315 0.121
864.00 3154.76 8448.64 2816.21 8108.528 0.186
865.00 4672.74 11666.94 3888.98 11997.508 0.275
866.00 6262.11 16344.22 5448.07 17445.580 0.400



AS-BUILT DETENTION BASIN VOLUME = 0.4005 AC-FT
17445.58 CF











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



AS-BUILT VOLUME = 0.4005 AC-FT
17445.58 CF



DEFICIT= 0.0600 AC-FT
2613.30 CF











Summary



AS-BUILT: 2,577 CF 0.0592 AC-FT
17,446 CF 0.4005 AC-FT



TOTAL PROVIDED STORAGE 20,023 CF 0.4597 AC-FT



PROPOSED: 2,743 CF 0.0630 AC-FT
20,059 CF 0.4605 AC-FT



TOTAL PROVIDED STORAGE 22,802 CF 0.5235 AC-FT



DEFICIT: 2,779 CF 0.0638 AC-FT



Pipe Storage



Pipe Storage



Surface Storage



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
Date: Monday, July 10, 2017 3:06:13 PM
Attachments: image002.png


image003.png


 
Teresa,


Could you please send out the email to Tim Reber that you mentioned on the phone early,
once again stating the requirements for releasing our CofO.  He is under the impression that what he
sent on Friday was sufficient for the release.  I told the LL that this was incorrect, but an email from
you would validate that.
 
Thank you and sorry for all the head ache.  
 
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
Date: Monday, July 10, 2017 10:53:07 AM


Thank you. Please let me know when you receive the information. Thanks.


From: Teresa Barnes <BarnesT@bceo.org>
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 10:48:40 AM
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
 
Teresa, attached are the recent as-builts performed by Woolpert.  The storm sewer and
structures look good based on design intent.  See below for responses to the 4 items you
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
Date: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 3:41:01 PM


Thank you.


From: Teresa Barnes <BarnesT@bceo.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 3:36:31 PM
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
Date: Monday, July 10, 2017 9:52:42 AM


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
Date: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 12:30:10 PM


Good afternoon Teresa, 
I don't mean to be a pest but are you close to a decision on our release?


Thanks
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From: Mike Sweny
To: Teresa Barnes
Subject: Texas Roadhouse - West Chester, OH
Date: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 3:28:49 PM


Good afternoon Teresa, 
Please tell me that Woolpert has sent you the information requested.


Thank you.
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From: Duane Banet
To: Teresa Barnes
Subject: FW: TRH-West Chester, OH
Date: Monday, July 17, 2017 2:22:52 PM
Attachments: image001.png


image002.png


 
 
Duane Banet
Construction Project Manager
(PH) 502-638-5494
 


       
 


From: Mike Sweny [mailto:mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 10:57 AM
To: Duane Banet <Duane.Banet@TexasRoadhouse.com>
Subject: TRH-West Chester, OH
 
Photos of retention pond attached.
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From: Iwaniuk, Brian
To: Teresa Barnes
Cc: Reber, Tim; Liening, Doug
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings - texas roadhouse - west chester
Date: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 9:36:36 AM
Attachments: As-built downstream STM (100YR) - sealed.pdf


As-built downstream STM (10YR) - sealed.pdf
As-built upstream STM (10YR) - sealed.pdf
As-built upstream STM (100YR) - sealed.pdf


Teresa,
 
Our revised & sealed calculations are attached. I understand you and Tim had a brief conversation
yesterday late afternoon concerning the revisions we were making. Please give us a call if you have
any other questions or concerns.
 
Thank you,
 
 


From: Iwaniuk, Brian 
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 4:21 PM
To: 'Teresa Barnes' <BarnesT@bceo.org>
Cc: Reber, Tim <Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com>; Liening, Doug <Doug.Liening@Woolpert.com>
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings - texas roadhouse - west chester
 
Teresa,
 
The revisions have been made and the updated calculations are attached.
 
Thank you,
 
 


From: Teresa Barnes [mailto:BarnesT@bceo.org] 
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 3:49 PM
To: Iwaniuk, Brian <Brian.Iwaniuk@Woolpert.com>
Cc: Reber, Tim <Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com>; Liening, Doug <Doug.Liening@Woolpert.com>
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings - texas roadhouse - west chester
 


Tim
 
Sorry – I got delayed with a meeting at 3:00 that lasted longer than expected.
I have not had a chance to review the submittal completely – but the format
looks good…
However, while I will not expect it to “hold things up” (NOT guaranteed – I
need to do a more formal review) – it will need to be re-run – the pipe between
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Project Description
As-built outlet STM &offsite (100yr).SPF



Project Options
CFS
Elevation
Rational
User-Defined
Hydrodynamic
YES
NO



Analysis Options
Jul 17, 2017 00:00:00
Jul 18, 2017 00:00:00
Jul 17, 2017 00:00:00
0 days
0 01:00:00 days hh:mm:ss
0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss
0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss
30 seconds



Number of Elements
Qty
0
0
10
8
1
0
0
1
9
0
9
0
0
0
0
0
0



Rainfall Details
0 in/hr



        Outlets ..........................................................................
Pollutants ..............................................................................
Land Uses ............................................................................



Rainfall Intensity....................................................................



Links......................................................................................
        Channels ......................................................................
        Pipes ............................................................................
        Pumps ..........................................................................
        Orifices .........................................................................
        Weirs ............................................................................



Nodes....................................................................................
        Junctions ......................................................................
        Outfalls .........................................................................
        Flow Diversions ...........................................................
        Inlets ............................................................................
        Storage Nodes .............................................................



Runoff (Dry Weather) Time Step ..........................................
Runoff (Wet Weather) Time Step ........................................
Reporting Time Step ............................................................
Routing Time Step ................................................................



Rain Gages ...........................................................................
Subbasins..............................................................................



Enable Overflow Ponding at Nodes ......................................
Skip Steady State Analysis Time Periods ............................



Start Analysis On ..................................................................
End Analysis On ...................................................................
Start Reporting On ................................................................
Antecedent Dry Days ............................................................



File Name .............................................................................



Flow Units .............................................................................
Elevation Type ......................................................................
Hydrology Method .................................................................
Time of Concentration (TOC) Method ..................................
Link Routing Method .............................................................





Iwaniuk


Stamp











Node Summary
SN Element Element Invert Ground/Rim Initial Surcharge Ponded Peak Max HGL Max Min Time of Total Total Time



ID Type Elevation (Max) Water Elevation Area Inflow Elevation Surcharge Freeboard Peak Flooded Flooded
Elevation Elevation Attained Depth Attained Flooding Volume



Attained Occurrence
(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft²) (cfs) (ft) (ft) (ft) (days hh:mm) (ac-in) (min)



1 EX-CBINLET Junction 858.94 862.00 858.92 862.00 100.00 15.24 861.98 0.00 0.02 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
2 EX-CBINLET2 Junction 860.38 864.47 860.38 864.47 100.00 7.15 862.60 0.00 1.87 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
3 PROP-1.15 Junction 859.84 864.58 859.84 864.58 100.00 25.30 863.92 0.00 0.66 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
4 PROP-1.16 Junction 859.42 868.81 859.42 868.81 100.00 8.17 863.58 0.00 5.23 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
5 PROP-1.17 Junction 859.27 869.02 859.27 869.02 100.00 8.09 863.56 0.00 5.46 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
6 PROP-1.18 Junction 859.02 865.70 859.02 865.70 100.00 8.09 862.93 0.00 2.77 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
7 PROP-1.19 Junction 858.90 866.91 858.90 866.91 100.00 8.09 862.27 0.00 4.64 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
8 PROP-1.20 Junction 858.85 867.28 858.85 867.28 100.00 8.09 862.12 0.00 5.16 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
9 EX-CBINLET3 Outfall 858.24 15.24 859.64



10 PROP-1.14 Storage Node 859.97 866.08 866.00 6770.00 8.06 866.06 0.00 0.00











Link Summary
SN Element Element From To (Outlet) Length Inlet Outlet Average Diameter or Manning's Peak Design Flow Peak Flow/ Peak Flow Peak Flow Peak Flow Total Time Reported



ID Type (Inlet) Node Invert Invert Slope Height Roughness Flow Capacity Design Flow Velocity Depth Depth/ Surcharged Condition
Node Elevation Elevation Ratio Total Depth



Ratio
(ft) (ft) (ft) (%) (in) (cfs) (cfs) (ft/sec) (ft) (min)



1 Link-01 Pipe PROP-1.18 PROP-1.19 256.86 859.02 858.91 0.0400 24.000 0.0130 8.09 4.68 1.73 2.58 2.00 1.00 1433.00 SURCHARGED
2 Link-02 Pipe PROP-1.14 PROP-1.15 56.74 859.97 859.84 0.2300 24.000 0.0130 25.30 10.83 2.34 11.60 2.00 1.00 1433.00 SURCHARGED
3 Link-03 Pipe EX-CBINLET2 EX-CBINLET 78.56 860.38 858.97 1.7900 18.000 0.0130 7.44 14.07 0.53 7.14 1.50 1.00 1432.00 SURCHARGED
4 Link-04 Pipe EX-CBINLET EX-CBINLET3 56.39 858.92 858.24 1.2100 18.000 0.0130 15.24 11.70 1.30 8.71 1.45 0.97 0.00 > CAPACITY
5 Pipe - (60) Pipe PROP-1.15 PROP-1.16 178.38 859.84 859.51 0.1800 24.000 0.0130 8.17 9.73 0.84 3.70 2.00 1.00 1433.00 SURCHARGED
6 Pipe - (61) Pipe PROP-1.16 PROP-1.17 337.36 859.42 859.27 0.0400 24.000 0.0130 8.09 4.77 1.70 3.86 2.00 1.00 1433.00 SURCHARGED
7 Pipe - (62) Pipe PROP-1.17 PROP-1.18 176.56 859.13 859.08 0.0300 18.000 0.0130 8.09 6.89 1.17 2.29 1.50 1.00 1435.00 SURCHARGED
8 Pipe - (66) Pipe PROP-1.19 PROP-1.20 40.15 858.90 858.88 0.0500 24.000 0.0130 8.09 5.05 1.60 3.22 2.00 1.00 1433.00 SURCHARGED
9 Pipe - (67) Pipe PROP-1.20 EX-CBINLET 24.52 858.85 858.94 -0.3700 24.000 0.0130 8.09 13.71 0.59 4.08 2.00 1.00 1433.00 SURCHARGED











Junction Input
SN Element Invert Ground/Rim Ground/Rim Initial Initial Surcharge Surcharge Ponded Minimum



ID Elevation (Max) (Max) Water Water Elevation Depth Area Pipe
Elevation Offset Elevation Depth Cover



(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft²) (in)
1 EX-CBINLET 858.94 862.00 3.06 858.92 -0.02 862.00 0.00 100.00 12.72
2 EX-CBINLET2 860.38 864.47 4.09 860.38 0.00 864.47 0.00 100.00 31.08
3 PROP-1.15 859.84 864.58 4.74 859.84 0.00 864.58 0.00 100.00 32.88
4 PROP-1.16 859.42 868.81 9.39 859.42 0.00 868.81 0.00 100.00 87.60
5 PROP-1.17 859.27 869.02 9.75 859.27 0.00 869.02 0.00 100.00 93.00
6 PROP-1.18 859.02 865.70 6.68 859.02 0.00 865.70 0.00 100.00 56.16
7 PROP-1.19 858.90 866.91 8.01 858.90 0.00 866.91 0.00 100.00 72.00
8 PROP-1.20 858.85 867.28 8.43 858.85 0.00 867.28 0.00 100.00 76.80











Junction Results
SN Element Peak Peak Max HGL Max HGL Max Min Average HGL Average HGL Time of Time of Total Total Time



ID Inflow Lateral Elevation Depth Surcharge Freeboard Elevation Depth Max HGL Peak Flooded Flooded
Inflow Attained Attained Depth Attained Attained Attained Occurrence Flooding Volume



Attained Occurrence
(cfs) (cfs) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (days hh:mm) (days hh:mm) (ac-in) (min)



1 EX-CBINLET 15.24 0.00 861.98 3.04 0.00 0.02 861.97 3.03 0  00:09 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
2 EX-CBINLET2 7.15 7.15 862.60 2.22 0.00 1.87 862.59 2.21 0  00:08 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
3 PROP-1.15 25.30 0.00 863.92 4.08 0.00 0.66 863.88 4.04 0  00:08 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
4 PROP-1.16 8.17 0.00 863.58 4.16 0.00 5.23 863.55 4.13 0  00:08 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
5 PROP-1.17 8.09 0.00 863.56 4.29 0.00 5.46 863.02 3.75 0  00:07 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
6 PROP-1.18 8.09 0.00 862.93 3.91 0.00 2.77 862.68 3.66 0  00:07 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
7 PROP-1.19 8.09 0.00 862.27 3.37 0.00 4.64 862.25 3.35 0  00:08 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
8 PROP-1.20 8.09 0.00 862.12 3.27 0.00 5.16 862.10 3.25 0  00:08 0  00:00 0.00 0.00











Pipe Input
SN Element Length Inlet Inlet Outlet Outlet Total Average Pipe Pipe Pipe Manning's Entrance Exit/Bend Additional Initial No. of



ID Invert Invert Invert Invert Drop Slope Shape Diameter or Width Roughness Losses Losses Losses Flow Barrels
Elevation Offset Elevation Offset Height



(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (%) (in) (in) (cfs)
1 Link-01 256.86 859.02 0.00 858.91 0.01 0.11 0.0400 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
2 Link-02 56.74 859.97 0.00 859.84 0.00 0.13 0.2300 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
3 Link-03 78.56 860.38 0.00 858.97 0.03 1.41 1.7900 CIRCULAR 18.000 18.000 0.0130 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
4 Link-04 56.39 858.92 -0.02 858.24 0.00 0.68 1.2100 CIRCULAR 18.000 18.000 0.0130 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
5 Pipe - (60) 178.38 859.84 0.00 859.51 0.09 0.33 0.1800 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
6 Pipe - (61) 337.36 859.42 0.00 859.27 0.00 0.15 0.0400 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
7 Pipe - (62) 176.56 859.13 -0.14 859.08 0.06 0.05 0.0300 CIRCULAR 18.000 18.000 0.0130 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 2
8 Pipe - (66) 40.15 858.90 0.00 858.88 0.03 0.02 0.0500 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
9 Pipe - (67) 24.52 858.85 0.00 858.94 0.00 -0.09 -0.3700 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1











Pipe Results
SN Element Peak Time of Design Flow Peak Flow/ Peak Flow Travel Peak Flow Peak Flow Total Time Froude Reported



ID Flow Peak Flow Capacity Design Flow Velocity Time Depth Depth/ Surcharged Number Condition
Occurrence Ratio Total Depth



Ratio
(cfs) (days hh:mm) (cfs) (ft/sec) (min) (ft) (min)



1 Link-01 8.09 0  00:08 4.68 1.73 2.58 1.66 2.00 1.00 1433.00 SURCHARGED
2 Link-02 25.30 0  00:00 10.83 2.34 11.60 0.08 2.00 1.00 1433.00 SURCHARGED
3 Link-03 7.44 0  00:00 14.07 0.53 7.14 0.18 1.50 1.00 1432.00 SURCHARGED
4 Link-04 15.24 0  00:09 11.70 1.30 8.71 0.11 1.45 0.97 0.00 > CAPACITY
5 Pipe - (60) 8.17 0  00:03 9.73 0.84 3.70 0.80 2.00 1.00 1433.00 SURCHARGED
6 Pipe - (61) 8.09 0  00:08 4.77 1.70 3.86 1.46 2.00 1.00 1433.00 SURCHARGED
7 Pipe - (62) 8.09 0  00:08 6.89 1.17 2.29 1.29 1.50 1.00 1435.00 SURCHARGED
8 Pipe - (66) 8.09 0  00:08 5.05 1.60 3.22 0.21 2.00 1.00 1433.00 SURCHARGED
9 Pipe - (67) 8.09 0  00:08 13.71 0.59 4.08 0.10 2.00 1.00 1433.00 SURCHARGED











Storage Nodes



    Storage Node : PROP-1.14



          Input Data



859.97
866.08
6.11
866.00
6.03
6770.00
0.00



          Output Summary Results



8.06
8.06
25.30
0.00
866.06
6.09
864.05
4.08
0  00:00
0.000
0
0
0.00



Total Time Flooded (min) ............................................
Total Retention Time (sec) ..........................................



Max HGL Depth Attained (ft) .......................................
Average HGL Elevation Attained (ft) ...........................
Average HGL Depth Attained (ft) ................................
Time of Max HGL Occurrence (days hh:mm) .............
Total Exfiltration Volume (1000-ft³) .............................
Total Flooded Volume (ac-in) ......................................



Evaporation Loss .........................................................



Peak Inflow (cfs) ..........................................................
Peak Lateral Inflow (cfs) ..............................................
Peak Outflow (cfs) .......................................................
Peak Exfiltration Flow Rate (cfm) ................................
Max HGL Elevation Attained (ft) ..................................



Invert Elevation (ft) ......................................................
Max (Rim) Elevation (ft) ..............................................
Max (Rim) Offset (ft) ...................................................
Initial Water Elevation (ft) ............................................
Initial Water Depth (ft) .................................................
Ponded Area (ft²) .........................................................











Autodesk Storm and Sanitary AnalysisAutodesk Storm and Sanitary AnalysisAutodesk Storm and Sanitary Analysis











Autodesk Storm and Sanitary AnalysisAutodesk Storm and Sanitary AnalysisAutodesk Storm and Sanitary Analysis
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Project Description
As-built outlet STM &offsite (10yr).SPF



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



1 EX-CBINLET Junction 858.94 862.00 858.92 862.00 100.00 13.87 861.57 0.00 0.43 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
2 EX-CBINLET2 Junction 860.38 864.47 860.38 864.47 100.00 7.15 862.32 0.00 2.15 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
3 PROP-1.15 Junction 859.84 864.58 859.84 864.58 100.00 20.62 862.90 0.00 1.68 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
4 PROP-1.16 Junction 859.42 868.81 859.42 868.81 100.00 6.74 862.67 0.00 6.14 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
5 PROP-1.17 Junction 859.27 869.02 859.27 869.02 100.00 6.72 862.31 0.00 6.71 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
6 PROP-1.18 Junction 859.02 865.70 859.02 865.70 100.00 6.73 862.07 0.00 3.63 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
7 PROP-1.19 Junction 858.90 866.91 858.90 866.91 100.00 6.73 861.77 0.00 5.14 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
8 PROP-1.20 Junction 858.85 867.28 858.85 867.28 100.00 6.72 861.66 0.00 5.62 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
9 EX-CBINLET3 Outfall 858.24 13.87 859.62



10 PROP-1.14 Storage Node 859.97 866.08 864.70 4602.00 6.70 864.74 0.00 0.00











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



1 Link-01 Pipe PROP-1.18 PROP-1.19 256.86 859.02 858.91 0.0400 24.000 0.0130 6.73 4.68 1.44 2.14 2.00 1.00 1431.00 SURCHARGED
2 Link-02 Pipe PROP-1.14 PROP-1.15 56.74 859.97 859.84 0.2300 24.000 0.0130 20.62 10.83 1.90 9.81 2.00 1.00 1430.00 SURCHARGED
3 Link-03 Pipe EX-CBINLET2 EX-CBINLET 78.56 860.38 858.97 1.7900 18.000 0.0130 7.44 14.07 0.53 7.14 1.50 1.00 1429.00 SURCHARGED
4 Link-04 Pipe EX-CBINLET EX-CBINLET3 56.39 858.92 858.24 1.2100 18.000 0.0130 13.87 11.70 1.19 7.96 1.44 0.96 0.00 > CAPACITY
5 Pipe - (60) Pipe PROP-1.15 PROP-1.16 178.38 859.84 859.51 0.1800 24.000 0.0130 6.74 9.73 0.69 3.48 2.00 1.00 1430.00 SURCHARGED
6 Pipe - (61) Pipe PROP-1.16 PROP-1.17 337.36 859.42 859.27 0.0400 24.000 0.0130 6.72 4.77 1.41 3.55 2.00 1.00 1430.00 SURCHARGED
7 Pipe - (62) Pipe PROP-1.17 PROP-1.18 176.56 859.13 859.08 0.0300 18.000 0.0130 6.73 6.89 0.98 2.07 1.50 1.00 1433.00 SURCHARGED
8 Pipe - (66) Pipe PROP-1.19 PROP-1.20 40.15 858.90 858.88 0.0500 24.000 0.0130 6.72 5.05 1.33 3.23 2.00 1.00 1431.00 SURCHARGED
9 Pipe - (67) Pipe PROP-1.20 EX-CBINLET 24.52 858.85 858.94 -0.3700 24.000 0.0130 6.72 13.71 0.49 3.99 2.00 1.00 1430.00 SURCHARGED











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



1 EX-CBINLET 13.87 0.00 861.57 2.63 0.00 0.43 861.55 2.61 0  00:12 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
2 EX-CBINLET2 7.15 7.15 862.32 1.94 0.00 2.15 862.17 1.79 0  00:11 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
3 PROP-1.15 20.62 0.00 862.90 3.06 0.00 1.68 862.87 3.03 0  00:11 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
4 PROP-1.16 6.74 0.00 862.67 3.25 0.00 6.14 862.64 3.22 0  00:11 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
5 PROP-1.17 6.72 0.00 862.31 3.04 0.00 6.71 862.28 3.01 0  00:11 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
6 PROP-1.18 6.73 0.00 862.07 3.05 0.00 3.63 862.04 3.02 0  00:11 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
7 PROP-1.19 6.73 0.00 861.77 2.87 0.00 5.14 861.75 2.85 0  00:12 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
8 PROP-1.20 6.72 0.00 861.66 2.81 0.00 5.62 861.64 2.79 0  00:12 0  00:00 0.00 0.00











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



1 Link-01 6.73 0  00:12 4.68 1.44 2.14 2.00 2.00 1.00 1431.00 SURCHARGED
2 Link-02 20.62 0  00:00 10.83 1.90 9.81 0.10 2.00 1.00 1430.00 SURCHARGED
3 Link-03 7.44 0  00:00 14.07 0.53 7.14 0.18 1.50 1.00 1429.00 SURCHARGED
4 Link-04 13.87 0  00:12 11.70 1.19 7.96 0.12 1.44 0.96 0.00 > CAPACITY
5 Pipe - (60) 6.74 0  00:04 9.73 0.69 3.48 0.85 2.00 1.00 1430.00 SURCHARGED
6 Pipe - (61) 6.72 0  00:11 4.77 1.41 3.55 1.58 2.00 1.00 1430.00 SURCHARGED
7 Pipe - (62) 6.73 0  00:11 6.89 0.98 2.07 1.42 1.50 1.00 1433.00 SURCHARGED
8 Pipe - (66) 6.72 0  00:12 5.05 1.33 3.23 0.21 2.00 1.00 1431.00 SURCHARGED
9 Pipe - (67) 6.72 0  00:12 13.71 0.49 3.99 0.10 2.00 1.00 1430.00 SURCHARGED











Storage Nodes



    Storage Node : PROP-1.14



          Input Data



859.97
866.08
6.11
864.70
4.73
4602.00
0.00



          Output Summary Results



6.70
6.70
20.62
0.00
864.74
4.77
862.99
3.02
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
As-built upstream (10yr).SPF



Project Options
CFS
Elevation
Rational
User-Defined
Hydrodynamic
YES
NO



Analysis Options
Jul 18, 2017 00:00:00
Jul 19, 2017 00:00:00
Jul 18, 2017 00:00:00
0 days
0 01:00:00 days hh:mm:ss
0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss
0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss
30 seconds



Number of Elements
Qty
0
7
8
3
1
0
4
0
7
0
7
0
0
0
0
0
0



Rainfall Details
10 year(s)



        Outlets ..........................................................................
Pollutants ..............................................................................
Land Uses ............................................................................



Return Period........................................................................



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
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Subbasin Summary
SN Subbasin Area Weighted Total Total Total Peak Time of



ID Runoff Rainfall Runoff Runoff Runoff Concentration
Coefficient Volume



(ac) (in) (in) (ac-in) (cfs) (days hh:mm:ss)
1 Sub-1.1 1.06 0.7500 0.80 0.60 0.64 3.82 0  00:10:00
2 Sub-1.2 0.44 0.7500 0.80 0.60 0.26 1.59 0  00:10:00
3 Sub-1.3 0.29 0.7500 0.80 0.60 0.17 1.04 0  00:10:00
4 Sub-1.4 1.14 0.8800 0.80 0.71 0.80 4.82 0  00:10:00
5 Sub-1.5 0.47 0.8800 0.80 0.71 0.33 1.97 0  00:10:00
6 Sub-1.6 0.00 0.0000 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0  00:10:00
7 Sub-1.7 0.00 0.0000 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0  00:10:00











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



1 1.1 Junction 862.06 865.00 862.06 865.00 100.00 3.82 863.05 0.00 1.95 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
2 1.2 Junction 861.04 865.24 861.04 865.24 100.00 4.89 862.88 0.00 2.36 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
3 1.3 Junction 861.06 864.91 861.06 864.91 1000.00 5.44 862.81 0.00 2.10 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
4 1.8 Outfall 859.33 10.38 860.16











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



1 Pipe - (1) Pipe 1.1 1.2 219.00 862.06 861.04 0.4700 18.000 0.0130 3.38 7.17 0.47 2.44 1.25 0.83 0.00 Calculated
2 Pipe - (2) Pipe 1.2 1.3 121.00 861.04 861.06 -0.0200 24.000 0.0130 4.46 10.12 0.44 1.70 1.80 0.90 0.00 Calculated
3 Pipe - (3) Pipe 1.3 1.4 123.00 861.06 861.04 0.0200 24.000 0.0130 4.98 10.12 0.49 2.06 1.71 0.86 0.00 Calculated
4 Pipe - (4) Pipe 1.4 1.5 200.00 861.04 860.35 0.3400 24.000 0.0130 8.97 13.29 0.67 3.28 1.83 0.92 0.00 Calculated
5 Pipe - (5) Pipe 1.5 1.6 58.00 860.35 860.23 0.2100 24.000 0.0130 10.41 10.29 1.01 3.39 1.90 0.95 0.00 > CAPACITY
6 Pipe - (6) Pipe 1.6 1.7 146.00 860.24 860.07 0.1200 24.000 0.0130 10.37 10.12 1.03 4.17 1.48 0.74 0.00 > CAPACITY
7 Pipe - (7) Pipe 1.7 1.8 46.00 860.06 859.33 1.5900 24.000 0.0130 10.38 28.50 0.36 6.92 0.96 0.48 0.00 Calculated











Inlet Summary
SN Element Inlet Manufacturer Inlet Number of Catchbasin Max (Rim) Initial Ponded Peak Peak Flow Peak Flow



ID Manufacturer Part Location Inlets Invert Elevation Water Area Flow Intercepted Bypassing
Number Elevation Elevation by Inlet



Inlet
(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft²) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs)



1 1.4 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 861.04 866.29 861.04 1000.00 4.82 N/A N/A
2 1.5 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 860.35 867.75 860.35 1000.00 1.96 N/A N/A
3 1.6 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 860.23 868.45 860.23 1000.00 0.00 N/A N/A
4 1.7 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 860.06 867.91 860.06 1000.00 0.00 N/A N/A











Subbasin Hydrology



    Subbasin : Sub-1.1



          Input Data



Area (ac) ....................................................... 1.06
Weighted Runoff Coefficient ........................ 0.7500



          Runoff Coefficient
Area Soil Runoff



Soil/Surface Description (acres) Group Coeff.
- 1.06 - 0.75
Composite Area & Weighted Runoff Coeff. 1.06 0.75



          Subbasin Runoff Results



Total Rainfall (in) .......................................... 0.80
Total Runoff (in) ............................................ 0.60
Peak Runoff (cfs) ......................................... 3.82
Rainfall Intensity ........................................... 4.804
Weighted Runoff Coefficient ........................ 0.7500
Time of Concentration (days hh:mm:ss) ...... 0 00:10:00 











    Subbasin : Sub-1.2



          Input Data



Area (ac) ....................................................... 0.44
Weighted Runoff Coefficient ........................ 0.7500



          Runoff Coefficient
Area Soil Runoff



Soil/Surface Description (acres) Group Coeff.
- 0.05 - 0.75
Composite Area & Weighted Runoff Coeff. 0.05 0.75



          Subbasin Runoff Results



Total Rainfall (in) .......................................... 0.80
Total Runoff (in) ............................................ 0.60
Peak Runoff (cfs) ......................................... 1.59
Rainfall Intensity ........................................... 4.804
Weighted Runoff Coefficient ........................ 0.7500
Time of Concentration (days hh:mm:ss) ...... 0 00:10:00 











    Subbasin : Sub-1.3



          Input Data



Area (ac) ....................................................... 0.29
Weighted Runoff Coefficient ........................ 0.7500



          Runoff Coefficient
Area Soil Runoff



Soil/Surface Description (acres) Group Coeff.
- 0.29 - 0.75
Composite Area & Weighted Runoff Coeff. 0.29 0.75



          Subbasin Runoff Results



Total Rainfall (in) .......................................... 0.80
Total Runoff (in) ............................................ 0.60
Peak Runoff (cfs) ......................................... 1.04
Rainfall Intensity ........................................... 4.804
Weighted Runoff Coefficient ........................ 0.7500
Time of Concentration (days hh:mm:ss) ...... 0 00:10:00 











    Subbasin : Sub-1.4



          Input Data



Area (ac) ....................................................... 1.14
Weighted Runoff Coefficient ........................ 0.8800



          Runoff Coefficient
Area Soil Runoff



Soil/Surface Description (acres) Group Coeff.
- 1.14 - 0.88
Composite Area & Weighted Runoff Coeff. 1.14 0.88



          Subbasin Runoff Results



Total Rainfall (in) .......................................... 0.80
Total Runoff (in) ............................................ 0.71
Peak Runoff (cfs) ......................................... 4.82
Rainfall Intensity ........................................... 4.804
Weighted Runoff Coefficient ........................ 0.8800
Time of Concentration (days hh:mm:ss) ...... 0 00:10:00 











    Subbasin : Sub-1.5



          Input Data



Area (ac) ....................................................... 0.47
Weighted Runoff Coefficient ........................ 0.8800



          Runoff Coefficient
Area Soil Runoff



Soil/Surface Description (acres) Group Coeff.
- 0.47 - 0.88
Composite Area & Weighted Runoff Coeff. 0.47 0.88



          Subbasin Runoff Results



Total Rainfall (in) .......................................... 0.80
Total Runoff (in) ............................................ 0.71
Peak Runoff (cfs) ......................................... 1.97
Rainfall Intensity ........................................... 4.804
Weighted Runoff Coefficient ........................ 0.8800
Time of Concentration (days hh:mm:ss) ...... 0 00:10:00 











    Subbasin : Sub-1.6



          Input Data



Area (ac) ....................................................... 0.00
Weighted Runoff Coefficient ........................ 0.0000



          Runoff Coefficient
Area Soil Runoff



Soil/Surface Description (acres) Group Coeff.
- 0.00 - 0.90
Composite Area & Weighted Runoff Coeff. 0.00 0



          Subbasin Runoff Results



Total Rainfall (in) .......................................... 0.80
Total Runoff (in) ............................................ 0.00
Peak Runoff (cfs) ......................................... 0.00
Rainfall Intensity ........................................... 4.804
Weighted Runoff Coefficient ........................ 0.0000
Time of Concentration (days hh:mm:ss) ...... 0 00:10:00 











    Subbasin : Sub-1.7



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
1 1.1 862.06 865.00 2.94 862.06 0.00 865.00 0.00 100.00 17.28
2 1.2 861.04 865.24 4.20 861.04 0.00 865.24 0.00 100.00 26.40
3 1.3 861.06 864.91 3.85 861.06 0.00 864.91 0.00 1000.00 22.20











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



1 1.1 3.82 3.82 863.05 0.99 0.00 1.95 862.07 0.01 0  00:12 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
2 1.2 4.89 1.58 862.88 1.84 0.00 2.36 861.09 0.05 0  00:12 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
3 1.3 5.44 1.04 862.81 1.75 0.00 2.10 861.09 0.03 0  00:12 0  00:00 0.00 0.00











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
1 Pipe - (1) 219.00 862.06 0.00 861.04 0.00 1.02 0.4700 CIRCULAR 18.000 18.000 0.0130 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
2 Pipe - (2) 121.00 861.04 0.00 861.06 0.00 -0.02 -0.0200 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
3 Pipe - (3) 123.00 861.06 0.00 861.04 0.00 0.02 0.0200 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
4 Pipe - (4) 200.00 861.04 0.00 860.35 0.00 0.69 0.3400 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
5 Pipe - (5) 58.00 860.35 0.00 860.23 0.00 0.12 0.2100 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
6 Pipe - (6) 146.00 860.24 0.01 860.07 0.01 0.17 0.1200 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
7 Pipe - (7) 46.00 860.06 0.00 859.33 0.00 0.73 1.5900 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1











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



1 Pipe - (1) 3.38 0  00:10 7.17 0.47 2.44 1.50 1.25 0.83 0.00 Calculated
2 Pipe - (2) 4.46 0  00:10 10.12 0.44 1.70 1.19 1.80 0.90 0.00 Calculated
3 Pipe - (3) 4.98 0  00:11 10.12 0.49 2.06 1.00 1.71 0.86 0.00 Calculated
4 Pipe - (4) 8.97 0  00:11 13.29 0.67 3.28 1.02 1.83 0.92 0.00 Calculated
5 Pipe - (5) 10.41 0  00:12 10.29 1.01 3.39 0.29 1.90 0.95 0.00 > CAPACITY
6 Pipe - (6) 10.37 0  00:13 10.12 1.03 4.17 0.58 1.48 0.74 0.00 > CAPACITY
7 Pipe - (7) 10.38 0  00:13 28.50 0.36 6.92 0.11 0.96 0.48 0.00 Calculated











Inlet Input
SN Element Inlet Manufacturer Inlet Number of Catchbasin Max (Rim) Inlet Initial Initial Ponded



ID Manufacturer Part Location Inlets Invert Elevation Depth Water Water Area
Number Elevation Elevation Depth



(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft²)
1 1.4 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 861.04 866.29 5.25 861.04 0.00 1000.00
2 1.5 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 860.35 867.75 7.40 860.35 0.00 1000.00
3 1.6 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 860.23 868.45 8.22 860.23 0.00 1000.00
4 1.7 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 860.06 867.91 7.85 860.06 0.00 1000.00











Inlet Results
SN Element Peak Peak Peak Flow Peak Flow Time of Total Total Time



ID Flow Lateral Intercepted Bypassing Max Depth Flooded Flooded
Inflow by Inlet Occurrence Volume



Inlet
(cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (days hh:mm) (ac-in) (min)



1 1.4 4.82 4.82 N/A N/A 0 00:12 0.00 0.00
2 1.5 1.96 1.96 N/A N/A 0 00:12 0.00 0.00
3 1.6 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A 0 00:12 0.00 0.00
4 1.7 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A 0 00:13 0.00 0.00
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Project Description
As-built upstream (100yr).SPF



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
100 year(s)



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
1 Sub-1.1 1.06 0.7500 1.21 0.90 0.96 5.75 0  00:10:00
2 Sub-1.2 0.44 0.7500 1.21 0.90 0.40 2.39 0  00:10:00
3 Sub-1.3 0.29 0.7500 1.21 0.90 0.26 1.57 0  00:10:00
4 Sub-1.4 1.14 0.8800 1.21 1.06 1.21 7.26 0  00:10:00
5 Sub-1.5 0.47 0.8800 1.21 1.06 0.49 2.96 0  00:10:00
6 Sub-1.6 0.00 0.0000 1.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0  00:10:00
7 Sub-1.7 0.00 0.0000 1.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0  00:10:00











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



1 1.1 Junction 862.06 865.00 862.06 865.00 100.00 5.75 865.91 0.91 0.00 0  00:09 0.04 6.00
2 1.2 Junction 861.04 865.24 861.04 865.24 100.00 8.84 865.25 0.01 0.00 0  00:14 0.00 1.00
3 1.3 Junction 861.06 864.91 861.06 864.91 1000.00 9.68 865.07 0.16 0.00 0  00:09 0.05 5.00
4 1.8 Outfall 859.33 16.68 860.43











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



1 Pipe - (1) Pipe 1.1 1.2 219.00 862.06 861.04 0.4700 18.000 0.0130 7.53 7.17 1.05 4.26 1.50 1.00 6.00 SURCHARGED
2 Pipe - (2) Pipe 1.2 1.3 121.00 861.04 861.06 -0.0200 24.000 0.0130 8.82 10.12 0.87 2.81 2.00 1.00 7.00 SURCHARGED
3 Pipe - (3) Pipe 1.3 1.4 123.00 861.06 861.04 0.0200 24.000 0.0130 9.23 10.12 0.91 2.94 2.00 1.00 6.00 SURCHARGED
4 Pipe - (4) Pipe 1.4 1.5 200.00 861.04 860.35 0.3400 24.000 0.0130 14.42 13.29 1.08 4.59 2.00 1.00 6.00 SURCHARGED
5 Pipe - (5) Pipe 1.5 1.6 58.00 860.35 860.23 0.2100 24.000 0.0130 17.13 10.29 1.66 5.45 2.00 1.00 6.00 SURCHARGED
6 Pipe - (6) Pipe 1.6 1.7 146.00 860.24 860.07 0.1200 24.000 0.0130 16.68 10.12 1.65 5.73 1.75 0.88 0.00 > CAPACITY
7 Pipe - (7) Pipe 1.7 1.8 46.00 860.06 859.33 1.5900 24.000 0.0130 16.68 28.50 0.59 7.65 1.31 0.65 0.00 Calculated











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



1 1.4 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 861.04 866.29 861.04 1000.00 7.26 N/A N/A
2 1.5 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 860.35 867.75 860.35 1000.00 2.96 N/A N/A
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



Total Rainfall (in) .......................................... 1.21
Total Runoff (in) ............................................ 0.90
Peak Runoff (cfs) ......................................... 5.75
Rainfall Intensity ........................................... 7.234
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
Peak Runoff (cfs) ......................................... 2.39
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
Peak Runoff (cfs) ......................................... 1.57
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
Total Runoff (in) ............................................ 1.06
Peak Runoff (cfs) ......................................... 7.26
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
Peak Runoff (cfs) ......................................... 2.96
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



1 1.1 5.75 5.75 865.91 3.85 0.91 0.00 862.08 0.02 0  00:11 0  00:09 0.04 6.00
2 1.2 8.84 2.39 865.25 4.21 0.01 0.00 861.10 0.06 0  00:12 0  00:14 0.00 1.00
3 1.3 9.68 1.57 865.07 4.01 0.16 0.00 861.10 0.04 0  00:12 0  00:09 0.05 5.00











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



1 Pipe - (1) 7.53 0  00:14 7.17 1.05 4.26 0.86 1.50 1.00 6.00 SURCHARGED
2 Pipe - (2) 8.82 0  00:14 10.12 0.87 2.81 0.72 2.00 1.00 7.00 SURCHARGED
3 Pipe - (3) 9.23 0  00:14 10.12 0.91 2.94 0.70 2.00 1.00 6.00 SURCHARGED
4 Pipe - (4) 14.42 0  00:09 13.29 1.08 4.59 0.73 2.00 1.00 6.00 SURCHARGED
5 Pipe - (5) 17.13 0  00:14 10.29 1.66 5.45 0.18 2.00 1.00 6.00 SURCHARGED
6 Pipe - (6) 16.68 0  00:11 10.12 1.65 5.73 0.42 1.75 0.88 0.00 > CAPACITY
7 Pipe - (7) 16.68 0  00:11 28.50 0.59 7.65 0.10 1.31 0.65 0.00 Calculated











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



1 1.4 7.26 7.26 N/A N/A 0 00:09 0.00 0.00
2 1.5 2.96 2.96 N/A N/A 0 00:14 0.00 0.00
3 1.6 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A 0 00:09 0.00 0.00
4 1.7 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A 0 00:11 0.00 0.00











Autodesk Storm and Sanitary AnalysisAutodesk Storm and Sanitary AnalysisAutodesk Storm and Sanitary Analysis
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1.1 and 1.2 is calculated with a 24-inch diameter while the survey has it as 18-
inch diameter.
In addition, the manning’s for the pipes should not be less than 0.013…
 
Hopefully you can make the minor changes and resubmit to me fairly quickly
THANKS


Teresa
 


 
From: Iwaniuk, Brian [mailto:Brian.Iwaniuk@Woolpert.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 12:27 PM
To: Teresa Barnes
Cc: Reber, Tim; Liening, Doug
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings - texas roadhouse - west chester
 
Teresa,
 
Per your request, attached is the stamped/signed survey, stamped/signed HGL calcs, as well as a
letter detailing our responses.
 
The contractor fixed the pond over the weekend to obtain the proper volume and revised the weir
per plan.  We will survey that asap, and send you the revisions.
 
Please call Tim or me with questions.
 
Thank you
 
 


From: Teresa Barnes [mailto:BarnesT@bceo.org] 
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 8:01 AM
To: Reber, Tim <Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com>; 'Duane Banet' <Duane.Banet@TexasRoadhouse.com>;
'mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com' <mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com>
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Cc: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>; Greg Wilkens <WilkensG@bceo.org>; 'collins@diggit-
inc.com' <collins@diggit-inc.com>; Iwaniuk, Brian <Brian.Iwaniuk@Woolpert.com>
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



https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.woolpert.com%2F&data=01%7C01%7CBrian.Iwaniuk%40Woolpert.com%7Cd7bd7770c7db431b581508d4c9ef3ad8%7C49c1e384218e47a1a464d59d76daf482%7C0&sdata=cX9onDK7bnP6BxoDcFNOjts46h1gVB8cmzatJUe7lJA%3D&reserved=0

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
Date: Monday, July 17, 2017 5:21:38 PM
Attachments: As-built outlet STM - sealed.pdf


As-built outlet STM (UPSTREAM) - sealed.pdf


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
As-built outlet STM.SPF



Project Options
CFS
Elevation
Rational
User-Defined
Kinematic Wave
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



1 EX-CBINLET Junction 858.92 862.00 858.92 862.00 100.00 6.70 860.13 0.00 1.87 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
2 EX-CBINLET2 Junction 858.24 861.74 858.24 861.74 100.00 6.70 863.75 2.01 0.00 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
3 PROP-1.15 Junction 859.92 864.58 864.70 865.00 100.00 6.70 864.64 0.06 0.00 0  00:00 0.00 1.00
4 PROP-1.16 Junction 859.51 868.81 859.74 869.22 100.00 6.70 860.70 0.00 8.11 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
5 PROP-1.17 Junction 859.40 869.02 859.40 868.64 100.00 6.70 860.59 0.00 8.43 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
6 PROP-1.18 Junction 859.25 865.70 859.25 868.00 100.00 6.70 860.44 0.00 5.26 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
7 PROP-1.19 Junction 858.98 866.91 858.98 867.01 100.00 6.70 860.17 0.00 6.74 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
8 PROP-1.20 Junction 858.94 867.28 858.94 867.40 100.00 6.70 860.13 0.00 7.15 0  00:00 0.00 0.00











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



1 Link-01 Pipe PROP-1.18 PROP-1.19 271.00 859.02 858.91 0.0400 24.000 0.0130 6.70 10.12 0.66 3.44 1.19 0.59 0.00 Calculated
2 Pipe - (60) Pipe PROP-1.15 PROP-1.16 183.00 859.84 859.51 0.1800 24.000 0.0130 6.70 10.72 0.63 3.60 1.15 0.57 0.00 Calculated
3 Pipe - (61) Pipe PROP-1.16 PROP-1.17 335.00 859.42 859.27 0.0400 24.000 0.0130 6.70 10.12 0.66 3.44 1.19 0.59 0.00 Calculated
4 Pipe - (62) Pipe PROP-1.17 PROP-1.18 162.00 859.13 859.08 0.0300 18.000 0.0130 6.70 9.40 0.71 2.89 0.94 0.62 0.00 Calculated
5 Pipe - (65) Pipe EX-CBINLET EX-CBINLET2 43.00 858.92 858.34 1.3400 24.000 0.0130 6.70 26.17 0.26 6.97 0.69 0.34 0.00 Calculated
6 Pipe - (66) Pipe PROP-1.19 PROP-1.20 41.00 858.90 858.88 0.0500 24.000 0.0130 6.70 10.12 0.66 3.44 1.19 0.59 0.00 Calculated
7 Pipe - (67) Pipe PROP-1.20 EX-CBINLET 25.00 858.85 858.94 -0.3600 24.000 0.0130 6.70 10.12 0.66 3.44 1.19 0.59 0.00 Calculated











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
1 EX-CBINLET 858.92 862.00 3.08 858.92 0.00 862.00 0.00 100.00 12.72
2 EX-CBINLET2 858.24 861.74 3.50 858.24 0.00 861.74 0.00 100.00 16.75
3 PROP-1.15 859.92 864.58 4.66 864.70 4.78 865.00 0.42 100.00 32.88
4 PROP-1.16 859.51 868.81 9.30 859.74 0.23 869.22 0.41 100.00 87.60
5 PROP-1.17 859.40 869.02 9.62 859.40 0.00 868.64 -0.38 100.00 93.00
6 PROP-1.18 859.25 865.70 6.45 859.25 0.00 868.00 2.30 100.00 56.16
7 PROP-1.19 858.98 866.91 7.93 858.98 0.00 867.01 0.10 100.00 72.00
8 PROP-1.20 858.94 867.28 8.34 858.94 0.00 867.40 0.12 100.00 76.80











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



1 EX-CBINLET 6.70 0.00 860.13 1.21 0.00 1.87 860.13 1.21 0  00:33 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
2 EX-CBINLET2 6.70 0.00 863.75 5.51 2.01 0.00 863.74 5.50 0  00:33 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
3 PROP-1.15 6.70 6.70 864.64 4.72 0.06 0.00 861.07 1.15 0  00:00 0  00:00 0.00 1.00
4 PROP-1.16 6.70 0.00 860.70 1.19 0.00 8.11 860.70 1.19 0  00:15 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
5 PROP-1.17 6.70 0.00 860.59 1.19 0.00 8.43 860.59 1.19 0  00:31 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
6 PROP-1.18 6.70 0.00 860.44 1.19 0.00 5.26 860.44 1.19 0  00:32 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
7 PROP-1.19 6.70 0.00 860.17 1.19 0.00 6.74 860.17 1.19 0  00:33 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
8 PROP-1.20 6.70 0.00 860.13 1.19 0.00 7.15 860.13 1.19 0  00:33 0  00:00 0.00 0.00











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
1 Link-01 271.00 859.02 -0.23 858.91 -0.07 0.11 0.0400 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
2 Pipe - (60) 183.00 859.84 -0.08 859.51 0.00 0.33 0.1800 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
3 Pipe - (61) 335.00 859.42 -0.09 859.27 -0.13 0.15 0.0400 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
4 Pipe - (62) 162.00 859.13 -0.27 859.08 -0.17 0.05 0.0300 CIRCULAR 18.000 18.000 0.0130 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 2
5 Pipe - (65) 43.00 858.92 0.00 858.34 0.10 0.58 1.3400 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
6 Pipe - (66) 41.00 858.90 -0.08 858.88 -0.06 0.02 0.0500 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
7 Pipe - (67) 25.00 858.85 -0.09 858.94 0.02 -0.09 -0.3600 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1











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



1 Link-01 6.70 0  00:33 10.12 0.66 3.44 1.31 1.19 0.59 0.00 Calculated
2 Pipe - (60) 6.70 0  00:15 10.72 0.63 3.60 0.85 1.15 0.57 0.00 Calculated
3 Pipe - (61) 6.70 0  00:31 10.12 0.66 3.44 1.62 1.19 0.59 0.00 Calculated
4 Pipe - (62) 6.70 0  00:32 9.40 0.71 2.89 0.93 0.94 0.62 0.00 Calculated
5 Pipe - (65) 6.70 0  00:34 26.17 0.26 6.97 0.10 0.69 0.34 0.00 Calculated
6 Pipe - (66) 6.70 0  00:33 10.12 0.66 3.44 0.20 1.19 0.59 0.00 Calculated
7 Pipe - (67) 6.70 0  00:35 10.12 0.66 3.44 0.12 1.19 0.59 0.00 Calculated
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Project Description
As-built upstream.SPF



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



1 1.8 Outfall 859.33 10.61 860.18











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



1 Pipe - (1) Pipe 1.1 1.2 219.00 862.06 861.04 0.4700 18.000 0.0130 3.29 7.17 0.46 2.45 1.29 0.86 0.00 Calculated
2 Pipe - (2) Pipe 1.2 1.3 121.00 861.04 861.06 -0.0200 24.000 0.0130 4.38 10.12 0.43 1.63 1.87 0.93 0.00 Calculated
3 Pipe - (3) Pipe 1.3 1.4 123.00 861.06 861.04 0.0200 24.000 0.0130 5.24 10.12 0.52 1.90 1.78 0.89 0.00 Calculated
4 Pipe - (4) Pipe 1.4 1.5 200.00 861.04 860.35 0.3400 24.000 0.0130 9.04 13.29 0.68 3.01 1.87 0.93 0.00 Calculated
5 Pipe - (5) Pipe 1.5 1.6 58.00 860.35 860.23 0.2100 24.000 0.0130 10.67 10.29 1.04 3.45 1.92 0.96 0.00 > CAPACITY
6 Pipe - (6) Pipe 1.6 1.7 146.00 860.24 860.07 0.1200 24.000 0.0130 10.61 10.12 1.05 4.20 1.50 0.75 0.00 > CAPACITY
7 Pipe - (7) Pipe 1.7 1.8 46.00 860.06 859.33 1.5900 24.000 0.0130 10.61 28.50 0.37 6.95 0.98 0.49 0.00 Calculated











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



1 1.1 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 862.06 865.00 862.06 100.00 3.82 N/A N/A
2 1.2 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 861.04 865.24 861.04 100.00 1.58 N/A N/A
3 1.3 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 861.06 864.91 861.06 100.00 1.04 N/A N/A
4 1.4 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 861.04 866.29 861.04 100.00 4.82 N/A N/A
5 1.5 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 860.35 867.75 860.35 100.00 1.96 N/A N/A
6 1.6 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 860.23 868.45 860.23 100.00 0.00 N/A N/A
7 1.7 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 860.06 867.91 860.06 100.00 0.00 N/A N/A











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



1 Pipe - (1) 3.29 0  00:10 7.17 0.46 2.45 1.49 1.29 0.86 0.00 Calculated
2 Pipe - (2) 4.38 0  00:11 10.12 0.43 1.63 1.24 1.87 0.93 0.00 Calculated
3 Pipe - (3) 5.24 0  00:12 10.12 0.52 1.90 1.08 1.78 0.89 0.00 Calculated
4 Pipe - (4) 9.04 0  00:12 13.29 0.68 3.01 1.11 1.87 0.93 0.00 Calculated
5 Pipe - (5) 10.67 0  00:11 10.29 1.04 3.45 0.28 1.92 0.96 0.00 > CAPACITY
6 Pipe - (6) 10.61 0  00:12 10.12 1.05 4.20 0.58 1.50 0.75 0.00 > CAPACITY
7 Pipe - (7) 10.61 0  00:12 28.50 0.37 6.95 0.11 0.98 0.49 0.00 Calculated











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
1 1.1 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 862.06 865.00 2.94 862.06 0.00 100.00
2 1.2 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 861.04 865.24 4.20 861.04 0.00 100.00
3 1.3 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 861.06 864.91 3.85 861.06 0.00 100.00
4 1.4 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 861.04 866.29 5.25 861.04 0.00 100.00
5 1.5 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 860.35 867.75 7.40 860.35 0.00 100.00
6 1.6 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 860.23 868.45 8.22 860.23 0.00 100.00
7 1.7 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 860.06 867.91 7.85 860.06 0.00 100.00











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



1 1.1 3.82 3.82 N/A N/A 0 00:12 0.00 0.00
2 1.2 1.58 1.58 N/A N/A 0 00:12 0.00 0.00
3 1.3 1.04 1.04 N/A N/A 0 00:12 0.00 0.00
4 1.4 4.82 4.82 N/A N/A 0 00:12 0.00 0.00
5 1.5 1.96 1.96 N/A N/A 0 00:12 0.00 0.00
6 1.6 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A 0 00:12 0.00 0.00
7 1.7 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A 0 00:12 0.00 0.00
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
Date: Monday, July 17, 2017 12:27:55 PM
Attachments: 2017.07.17 - As-built drawings TXRHWC - RESPONSES.docx


As-built outlet STM (UPSTREAM) - sealed.pdf
As-built outlet STM - sealed.pdf
75566 - AsBuilt Survey 20170714_Signed.pdf


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
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[bookmark: LetterDate][bookmark: Closing]July 17, 2017





Teresa K. Barnes, PE, CPESC


Design Engineer


Butler County Storm Water District





[bookmark: SubjectParagraph]RE:  	Texas Roadhouse 


	As-Built Analysis


	


Dear Ms. Barnes





We have worked to address the concerns per your correspondence on July 13, 2017.  The following are your comments and our disposition to those comments.





1. The survey is not signed and sealed by a licensed surveyor. This is required.


BCEO requires that the survey for the site is signed and sealed. The question was posed concerning the work that was supposedly completed yesterday and would that need to be shown on the survey. BCEO does not make that determination. BCEO is NOT requiring a new survey of the site. What BCEO is requiring is an accurate representation of the site conditions. If the current survey is “accurate” and a licensed survey professional will sign and seal the information, then that document can be used. The decision of IF a new survey being required is completely up to the site engineer and the property owner.


Response: 	Understood. A signed and sealed as-built survey, prepared by Woolpert on 7/14/17, is included with this submittal.








2. There is a discrepancy between some of the inverts provided on the drawing and those used in the calculations. Please verify and correct accordingly.


BCEO will require that the accurate survey information be used within the provided calculations. Detailed attention should be paid to ensure that the correct elevations are used within the calculations, especially when a structure has different elevations for the inlet and outlet of the pipe.


Response: 	The calculations have been revised to match the data from the as-built survey prepared by Woolpert on 7/14/17.








3. The survey indicates a HWL of 866.0 within the detention basin. However, the provided topography indicates a gap in the 865.0 elevation, thereby leaving the spillway actually at 864+. Please provide a detail of the as-built elevations for the spillway of the detention basin. Note – the volume provided in the basin should stop at essentially the spillway elevation. In addition, to simply close the contours and say that the spillway is at 866 would then require verification of the grading along the south property line will be required to ensure that the water will not flow toward the neighboring property.


Per the provided drawing, there is a “gap” within the 865 contour – this would indicate that the elevation of the ground in that area is below 865. A statement was made on the drawing that indicated a high water level of 866 within this area. Unfortunately, if the 866 contour is not “complete” then the water will not rise to that elevation. The elevation of the water within the basin is of particular importance on this site, due to the proximity of the basin to the neighboring building and the design of the system. Therefore, additional information was requested. Again, it is completely up to the site engineer and property owner how and when that information is provided.


Response:	Per our conversation, the contractor was working on the pond last weekend, due to weather delays, to provide more volume and construct the weir per plan.  Once the work is completed, we will update the as-built, and send for your approval.








4. The Hydraulic Grade Line was not calculated correctly. It is not permitted to state that the “total flows are limited to the pipe full flow capacity”. This is not what happens on site. The HGL should be calculated with the assumption that the basin has the 10-year water surface elevation in it. The HGL within the system should not be below the calculated 10-year water surface elevation. In addition, the total flow through the pipe is based on the cumulative drainage areas – not the pipe capacity. The HGL will also be based on the fact that pipes within the system, as installed do not have the capacity to carry the required flow. Hence, why the HGL is being required to be calculated correctly.


This was discussed in detail on the telephone.  A storm drain system accumulates water as it passes down the system and each inlet/catch basin adds additional water. Therefore, the area that the downstream pipe drains increases with each additional inlet. This accumulation of water was not calculated correctly on the provided pages. Therefore, the information provided was not what was required. Due to the tight design of the system, yes, an inch difference can make a substantial difference on the functionality of the system. Refer to the storm water management calculation for this site – completed by Woolpert and dated 1-9-17; the original design of the site storm system is contained within and the proposed systems hydraulic grade line is shown. This information should simply be updated using the accurate information as obtained through the site survey.


Response:	Per your recommendation, we have updated the approved calculations, with the recently acquired as built information.  Calculations have been revised per your comments, and are included in this submittal.








5. IMPORTANT:


BCEO is not stating that the current system will not work – however, we are stating that we need to receive the correct and accurate information/calculations to determine the actually functionality of the system.  It is very possible that the system, as installed, could meet development standards, even if there is a negative pipe within the system. BCEO cannot make that determination until accurate details and calculations, that are signed and sealed by the appropriate professional, are received.


Response:	Understood. Please refer to the revised calculations included with this submittal.








Please let me know if you have questions or need additional information.


[bookmark: _GoBack]Thanks for your help.








Sincerely,





Tim Reber, PE


Woolpert, Inc.
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



1 1.8 Outfall 859.33 10.54 860.14











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



1 Pipe - (1) Pipe 1.1 1.2 219.00 862.06 861.04 0.4700 24.000 0.0120 3.55 16.73 0.21 2.35 1.30 0.65 0.00 Calculated
2 Pipe - (2) Pipe 1.2 1.3 121.00 861.04 861.06 -0.0200 24.000 0.0120 4.29 10.96 0.39 1.63 1.75 0.87 0.00 Calculated
3 Pipe - (3) Pipe 1.3 1.4 123.00 861.06 861.04 0.0200 24.000 0.0120 5.20 10.96 0.47 2.03 1.65 0.83 0.00 Calculated
4 Pipe - (4) Pipe 1.4 1.5 200.00 861.04 860.35 0.3400 24.000 0.0120 8.94 14.39 0.62 3.10 1.78 0.89 0.00 Calculated
5 Pipe - (5) Pipe 1.5 1.6 58.00 860.35 860.23 0.2100 24.000 0.0120 10.58 11.15 0.95 3.48 1.87 0.94 0.00 Calculated
6 Pipe - (6) Pipe 1.6 1.7 146.00 860.24 860.07 0.1200 24.000 0.0120 10.53 10.96 0.96 4.27 1.47 0.73 0.00 Calculated
7 Pipe - (7) Pipe 1.7 1.8 46.00 860.06 859.33 1.5900 24.000 0.0120 10.54 30.87 0.34 7.21 0.95 0.47 0.00 Calculated











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
1 Pipe - (1) 219.00 862.06 0.00 861.04 0.00 1.02 0.4700 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
2 Pipe - (2) 121.00 861.04 0.00 861.06 0.00 -0.02 -0.0200 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
3 Pipe - (3) 123.00 861.06 0.00 861.04 0.00 0.02 0.0200 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
4 Pipe - (4) 200.00 861.04 0.00 860.35 0.00 0.69 0.3400 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
5 Pipe - (5) 58.00 860.35 0.00 860.23 0.00 0.12 0.2100 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
6 Pipe - (6) 146.00 860.24 0.01 860.07 0.01 0.17 0.1200 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
7 Pipe - (7) 46.00 860.06 0.00 859.33 0.00 0.73 1.5900 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1











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



1 Pipe - (1) 3.55 0  00:10 16.73 0.21 2.35 1.55 1.30 0.65 0.00 Calculated
2 Pipe - (2) 4.29 0  00:10 10.96 0.39 1.63 1.24 1.75 0.87 0.00 Calculated
3 Pipe - (3) 5.20 0  00:13 10.96 0.47 2.03 1.01 1.65 0.83 0.00 Calculated
4 Pipe - (4) 8.94 0  00:11 14.39 0.62 3.10 1.08 1.78 0.89 0.00 Calculated
5 Pipe - (5) 10.58 0  00:11 11.15 0.95 3.48 0.28 1.87 0.94 0.00 Calculated
6 Pipe - (6) 10.53 0  00:12 10.96 0.96 4.27 0.57 1.47 0.73 0.00 Calculated
7 Pipe - (7) 10.54 0  00:12 30.87 0.34 7.21 0.11 0.95 0.47 0.00 Calculated











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



1 EX-CBINLET Junction 858.92 862.00 858.92 862.00 100.00 6.70 860.07 0.00 1.93 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
2 EX-CBINLET2 Junction 858.24 861.74 858.24 861.74 100.00 6.70 863.75 2.01 0.00 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
3 PROP-1.15 Junction 859.92 864.58 864.70 865.00 100.00 6.70 864.64 0.06 0.00 0  00:00 0.00 1.00
4 PROP-1.16 Junction 859.51 868.81 859.74 869.22 100.00 6.70 860.64 0.00 8.17 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
5 PROP-1.17 Junction 859.40 869.02 859.40 868.64 100.00 6.70 860.53 0.00 8.49 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
6 PROP-1.18 Junction 859.25 865.70 859.25 868.00 100.00 6.70 860.38 0.00 5.32 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
7 PROP-1.19 Junction 858.98 866.91 858.98 867.01 100.00 6.70 860.11 0.00 6.80 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
8 PROP-1.20 Junction 858.94 867.28 858.94 867.40 100.00 6.70 860.07 0.00 7.21 0  00:00 0.00 0.00











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



1 Link-01 Pipe PROP-1.18 PROP-1.19 271.00 859.02 858.91 0.0400 24.000 0.0120 6.70 10.96 0.61 3.66 1.13 0.57 0.00 Calculated
2 Pipe - (60) Pipe PROP-1.15 PROP-1.16 183.00 859.84 859.51 0.1800 24.000 0.0120 6.70 11.61 0.58 3.83 1.09 0.55 0.00 Calculated
3 Pipe - (61) Pipe PROP-1.16 PROP-1.17 335.00 859.42 859.27 0.0400 24.000 0.0120 6.70 10.96 0.61 3.66 1.13 0.57 0.00 Calculated
4 Pipe - (62) Pipe PROP-1.17 PROP-1.18 162.00 859.13 859.08 0.0300 18.000 0.0120 6.70 10.18 0.66 3.07 0.89 0.59 0.00 Calculated
5 Pipe - (65) Pipe EX-CBINLET EX-CBINLET2 43.00 858.92 858.34 1.3400 24.000 0.0120 6.70 28.35 0.24 7.38 0.66 0.33 0.00 Calculated
6 Pipe - (66) Pipe PROP-1.19 PROP-1.20 41.00 858.90 858.88 0.0500 24.000 0.0120 6.70 10.96 0.61 3.66 1.13 0.57 0.00 Calculated
7 Pipe - (67) Pipe PROP-1.20 EX-CBINLET 25.00 858.85 858.94 -0.3600 24.000 0.0120 6.70 10.96 0.61 3.66 1.13 0.57 0.00 Calculated











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



1 EX-CBINLET 6.70 0.00 860.07 1.15 0.00 1.93 860.07 1.15 0  00:30 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
2 EX-CBINLET2 6.70 0.00 863.75 5.51 2.01 0.00 863.74 5.50 0  00:30 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
3 PROP-1.15 6.70 6.70 864.64 4.72 0.06 0.00 861.01 1.09 0  00:00 0  00:00 0.00 1.00
4 PROP-1.16 6.70 0.00 860.64 1.13 0.00 8.17 860.64 1.13 0  00:14 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
5 PROP-1.17 6.70 0.00 860.53 1.13 0.00 8.49 860.53 1.13 0  00:28 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
6 PROP-1.18 6.70 0.00 860.38 1.13 0.00 5.32 860.38 1.13 0  00:28 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
7 PROP-1.19 6.70 0.00 860.11 1.13 0.00 6.80 860.11 1.13 0  00:30 0  00:00 0.00 0.00
8 PROP-1.20 6.70 0.00 860.07 1.13 0.00 7.21 860.07 1.13 0  00:30 0  00:00 0.00 0.00











Pipe Input
SN Element Length Inlet Inlet Outlet Outlet Total Average Pipe Pipe Pipe Manning's Entrance Exit/Bend Additional Initial Flap No. of



ID Invert Invert Invert Invert Drop Slope Shape Diameter or Width Roughness Losses Losses Losses Flow Gate Barrels
Elevation Offset Elevation Offset Height



(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (%) (in) (in) (cfs)
1 Link-01 271.00 859.02 -0.23 858.91 -0.07 0.11 0.0400 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 No 1
2 Pipe - (60) 183.00 859.84 -0.08 859.51 0.00 0.33 0.1800 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 No 1
3 Pipe - (61) 335.00 859.42 -0.09 859.27 -0.13 0.15 0.0400 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 No 1
4 Pipe - (62) 162.00 859.13 -0.27 859.08 -0.17 0.05 0.0300 CIRCULAR 18.000 18.000 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 No 2
5 Pipe - (65) 43.00 858.92 0.00 858.34 0.10 0.58 1.3400 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 No 1
6 Pipe - (66) 41.00 858.90 -0.08 858.88 -0.06 0.02 0.0500 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 No 1
7 Pipe - (67) 25.00 858.85 -0.09 858.94 0.02 -0.09 -0.3600 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 No 1











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



1 Link-01 6.70 0  00:30 10.96 0.61 3.66 1.23 1.13 0.57 0.00 Calculated
2 Pipe - (60) 6.70 0  00:14 11.61 0.58 3.83 0.80 1.09 0.55 0.00 Calculated
3 Pipe - (61) 6.70 0  00:28 10.96 0.61 3.66 1.53 1.13 0.57 0.00 Calculated
4 Pipe - (62) 6.70 0  00:28 10.18 0.66 3.07 0.88 0.89 0.59 0.00 Calculated
5 Pipe - (65) 6.70 0  00:31 28.35 0.24 7.38 0.10 0.66 0.33 0.00 Calculated
6 Pipe - (66) 6.70 0  00:30 10.96 0.61 3.66 0.19 1.13 0.57 0.00 Calculated
7 Pipe - (67) 6.70 0  00:30 10.96 0.61 3.66 0.11 1.13 0.57 0.00 Calculated
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
Date: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 9:42:44 AM
Attachments: image002.png


image003.png


Teresa, I just heard from Tim Reber, and he said he will have the calcs to you within an hour.  Please
let me know when they arrive.
 
I will probably call you around 11 to confirm receipt, so I can start fire out emails in the event they
don’t get submitted as promised.
 
Duane Banet
Construction Project Manager
(PH) 502-638-5494
 


       
 


From: Teresa Barnes [mailto:BarnesT@bceo.org] 
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 9:01 AM
To: 'Reber, Tim' <Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com>; Duane Banet <Duane.Banet@TexasRoadhouse.com>;
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
 


1. The survey is not signed and sealed by a licensed surveyor. This is
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


2. There is a discrepancy between some of the inverts provided on the
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


3. The survey indicates a HWL of 866.0 within the detention basin. However,
the provided topography indicates a gap in the 865.0 elevation, thereby
leaving the spillway actually at 864+. Please provide a detail of the as-built
elevations for the spillway of the detention basin. Note – the volume
provided in the basin should stop at essentially the spillway elevation. In
addition, to simply close the contours and say that the spillway is at 866
would then require verification of the grading along the south property
line will be required to ensure that the water will not flow toward the
neighboring property.
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


4. The Hydraulic Grade Line was not calculated correctly. It is not permitted
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



https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.woolpert.com%2F&data=01%7C01%7CTim.Reber%40Woolpert.com%7Cde0e06b0a7994642d39b08d4c463ecae%7C49c1e384218e47a1a464d59d76daf482%7C0&sdata=OlQ13j5GLaN8t3o3uj4DBhNrOqtsV6ssSosbbmddG%2F4%3D&reserved=0

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
To: "Iwaniuk, Brian"
Cc: Reber, Tim; Liening, Doug
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings - texas roadhouse - west chester
Date: Monday, July 17, 2017 4:49:24 PM


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
Cc: Reber, Tim; "Iwaniuk, Brian"; "mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com"; "collins@diggit-inc.com"; Eric Pottenger;


Greg Wilkens
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings - texas roadhouse - west chester
Date: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 12:00:03 PM
Attachments: image002.png


image003.png


Duane
 
I have reviewed the storm drain system calculations as submitted by Woolpert
at 9:37 am 7-19-17 and have contacted the building department and released
the BCEO hold on the Certificate of Occupancy.
 
With that being said – several things still need to be noted.


1.     The pipe size on the “downstream” system from EX-CBINLET to EX-
CBINLET3 needs to be changed from an 18-inch pipe to a 24-inch pipe.


2.     The ESC Lot permit has been left open – work is still being completed on
the detention basin and further as-built information and calculations are
still required to be submitted. Commitment letters were received from
both Texas Roadhouse and the Property Owner stating they are aware of
the additional work necessary and will comply with any required
changes.


3.     Once the work on the site has been finalized, a final site inspection by
BCEO will need to occur. The required ESC measures shall remain in
place till all work is completed and the site is stabilized.


 
If you have any questions, let me know.
THANKS
 
Teresa
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From: Duane Banet [mailto:Duane.Banet@TexasRoadhouse.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 9:43 AM
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
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